TOWN OF LA CROSSE
49th TERRACE TRAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
ADDENDUM #1

Date: 		May 27, 2022 
Project:	49th Terrace Trail Improvement Project
Contact:	Town of La Crosse
		Dianne Dubberly, Mayor
		20613 North State Road 121
		La Crosse Florida, 32658
Owner:	Town of La Crosse	
To:		Prospective Bidders
The deadline for submission of bids is hereby extended to June 14, 2022, at 2p.m. The bids will be opened at the Town Council meeting at 6:00 PM June 14, 2022. 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original RFP Documents

This Addendum consists of two (2) pages.
Questions:
1. What is the base course under the sidewalk to be? 
RESPONSE:  Please reference the most current FDOT Standard Plans Index 522-001 and FDOT Specification 522, attached.

2. What is the detail for Proposed Stabilized turf? 
RESPONSE:  Please regrade as per grading plans, fine grade, and sod.  Additional materials are not required.

3. Is there a spec on what delineator to use? or is the contractor to pick any off the list? 
RESPONSE:  Delineators should be a flexible post delineator, pavement/surface mounted, that meet the requirements of the most current version of FDOT Standard Specification 993 and FDOT Basis of Estimates Pay Item 704-1-1, ‘tubular marker, durable, 36” white post’.  FDOT spec and BOE references both attached.  The actual product selected should be one that is within FDOT’s current Approved Products List.

4. On the bid form it shows a culvert extension.  I was not able to find one on the plans. Please confirm if there is a culvert extension or not. 
	RESPONSE:  An extension of existing culverts is not included in this project.
5. Article 26 Section 26.01 in hereby revised as follows:

	Time of Completion and Liquidated Damages: Bidder must agree to commence work on date to be specified in a written "Notice to Proceed" from the Town and to fully complete the project within one hundred sixty-five (165) consecutive calendar days thereafter. Bidder is advised the Town is allowing one hundred fifty (150) consecutive calendar days until Substantial Completion and an additional fifteen (15) calendar days until final completion. However, if bidder has a substantial delay in the delivery of ordered materials for the project and can provide evidence the delayed materials were ordered in a timely manner, the Town will be receptive to a contract time extension allowing for a reasonable time to receive and install the delayed materials once they are in the bidder’s possession. Bidder must agree also to pay as liquidated damages, the sum of five hundred dollars ($500) for each consecutive calendar day thereafter as hereinafter provided in the General Conditions.

6.  Pride Product listed in plans is no longer available.
Response:	Please replace the previously specified PRIDE small kiosk with the PRIDE, 5’ small kiosk with 3’x3’ information board, product ID 1416733SGL, 5’ W x 16’ H ‘6’ L.

7. How many plants and what species are included in the project. 
Response: A revised bid form correcting the plant requirements is included as an attachment with this Addendum #1. Please use the revised bid form when submitting your company’s bid.

8. Will this project be constructed utilizing federal construction requirements such as Davis Bacon and Section 3.     
Response: This project is being constructed utilizing the Town of La Crosse and Alachua Count Funding. No Federal or State funds are being utilized for this project. Thus, this project does not include any federal construction requirements.  








 
